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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: June 21, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Truckee High School Varsity Football Team to Eastern

Oregon University, from July 10 to July 14, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services

_____________________________________________________________________________________________|
ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the proposed Truckee High School Varsity Football Team to Eastern Oregon University
from July 10 to July 14, 2023.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Truckee High School’s Varsity Football team has had past success offering this field trip. Last
year, many of the senior football players empathized with the importance of this trip as being the
backbone of the team's chemistry and success both on the field and off.

The trip will occur at Eastern Oregon University from July 10 to July 14, 2023. The players will
stay in the on-campus dorm rooms, four to a room. The daily schedule will be as follows:

Meals

Breakfast - 6:30 am - 8:30 am
Lunch - 11:30 am - 1:30 pm
Dinner - 4:30 pm - 6:30 pm

Daily Practice
#1 -9:00 am - 11:00 am

#2 - 2:00 pm - 4:00 pm
#3-7:00 pm - 8:30 pm

Approximately forty-two players/students will participate in this trip.



RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Executive
Director of Educational Services

Attachments: TTUSD School Sponsored Field Trip Request 7.10.23 to 7.14.23



